
From: Johnston, Christopher
To: Planning Comments (SMDC)
Subject: FW: RE: RE: SMD/2018/0149 - Cross Lane
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Parish Council comments

From: Sent: 23 April 2018 12:07
To: Johnston, Christopher
Subject: Re: RE: RE: SMD/2018/0149 - Cross Lane

Hi Chris,

Thanks for the site map. After reviewing the plans the Parish Council would like the following
comments logged as part of the decision making process:

The Parish Council do no have any reservations about the scale, form or materials for the building,
however, we do think it should be located nearer to the house and other buildings i.e. to the north still
facing Bromley Hedge Lane but nearer Pethills Lane. The current application seems to spread the
developed site area out unnecessarily.

This is the only additional consideration we would look to make.

Kind regards

Jason Buxton
On Wednesday, 18 April 2018, 10:12:11 BST, Johnston, Christopher
<Christopher.Johnston@StaffsMoorlands.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Jason

Site plan enclosed

Regards

Chris

From: Sent: 17 April 2018 21:09
To: Johnston, Christopher
Subject: Re: RE: SMD/2018/0149 - Cross Lane

Hi Christopher,
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When we reviewed these plans, there didn't seem to be site plan included so it was difficult to see
where the development was taking place in relation to the rest of the properties.

Is there a site plan available to view with these plans

Kind regards

Jason

On Monday, 16 April 2018, 10:12:12 BST, Johnston, Christopher
<Christopher.Johnston@StaffsMoorlands.gov.uk> wrote:

Yes that’s fine

From: ] Sent: 10 April 2018 12:53
To: Johnston, Christopher; Planning (SMDC)
Subject: SMD/2018/0149 - Cross Lane

Good Afternoon,

The Waterhouses Parish Council are due to meet next Tuesday, would it be possible for an extension to the
consultation period to give the Parish Council the opportunity to review these plans and feed back any
comments as necessary?

Kind regards

Jason Buxton

Parish Clerk
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